




# Casey R Butler

GRAPHIC ARTIST

 www.crbvisuals.com

 crbvisuals@gmail.com

 401-486-3144

## DESIGN SKILLS

Digital Illustration	.....
Web Design	.....
Typography	.....
Package Design	.....
Photography	.....
Layout	.....
UI/UX	.....
Branding	.....

## APPLICATIONS

Adobe Illustrator	.....
Adobe Photoshop	.....
Adobe Bridge	.....
Wordpress	.....
PC	.....
MAC	.....
Microsoft Office	.....
Google Docs/Slider	.....
Adobe Indesign	.....
QuarkXpress	.....
Adobe Dreamweaver	.....
Adobe Lightroom	.....
Adobe Acrobat	.....

## PERSONAL SKILLS

Creativity	.....
Problem Solving	.....
Analytical/Research	.....
Multitasking	.....
Time Management	.....
Goal Setting	.....
Teamwork	.....
Communication	.....
Organization	.....
Leadership	.....

## SUMMARY STATEMENT

Experienced and hardworking graphic artist with extraordinary creative thinking and project design abilities. Adept multitasker with the ability to bring simultaneous graphic design projects to completion with complete efficiency and accuracy. Able to work well independently or as a member of a professional graphic design team.

## EDUCATION

New England Institute of Technology, East Greenwich, RI  
March 2016  
*Associates Degree in Graphics, Multimedia, and Web Design*  
GPA: 3.80, Dean's List quarterly, Honors, Phi Theta Kappa

## PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

COA, East Greenwich, RI July 2016 — Nov 2016  
*Graphic Design Intern*

- Prepared for and executed assignments.
- Demonstrated my digital illustration and typography skills by designing several posters and flyers for upcoming East Greenwich school plays and events using Adobe Illustrator.

The Allied Group, Cranston, RI July 2016 — Sept 2016  
*Freelance Production Designer*

- Prepared for and executed assignments.
- Demonstrated my digital publishing skills by performing prepress work on a women's hospital book by editing and formatting the text using Indesign, Microsoft Word, and Text Wrangler.

## OTHER WORK EXPERIENCE

Dollar Tree, North Kingstown, RI June 2016 — Present  
*Cashier*

- Greeting customers.
- Ringing up purchases.
- Handling returns.
- Answering questions about products, policy, and services.

Spirit Halloween, East Greenwich, RI Sept 2016 — Nov 2016  
*Seasonal Sales Associate*

- Practiced suggestive selling, offered every guest related items in order to build multiple sales.
- Assisted in merchandising the store following the Supervisor's instructions.